
From: Samantha McDonald
To: greg j sheehan@fws.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Automatic reply: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary...

@ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (smcdonald@ipaa.org)
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:34:57 PM

I'll be out of the office on April 13th & 16th.  If you need immediate assistance while I'm away, please call
(202)857-4722 to speak to another member of the IPAA team. 
 



From: Samantha McDonald
To: Sellars, Roslyn
Cc: Irwin, Thomas; Sheehan, Gregory
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Adjusting the time of the 4/26 IPAA meeting with Greg Sheehan
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 4:06:13 PM

Yes! That’s great. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2018, at 3:37 PM, Sellars, Roslyn <roslyn_sellars@fws.gov> wrote:

Ms. Mcdonald 

We need to move the April 26 meeting from 3:30pm to 3pm.  Would your group
be able to accommodate this schedule change?

Roslyn Sellars
Executive Assistant| Office of the Director | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street NW | Room 3356 | Washington, DC| (202) 208-
4545|roslyn_sellars@fws.gov
Please copy Thomas Irwin (thomas_irwin@fws.gov) on future emails related to scheduling.

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 9:25 AM, Irwin, Thomas <thomas_irwin@fws.gov>
wrote:

Thanks and your meeting has been confirmed.

Thomas

​​
​
thomas_irwin@fws.gov - (202) 208-4545
FWS Office of the Director - 1849 C Street NW - Room 3356 - Washington, DC 20240

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 9:05 AM, Samantha McDonald
<SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Perfect!  Yes—that we’ll work, but we’ll plan to use only 30 minutes, I
imagine many will have to get to the airport and I promised we’d finish our
meetings by 4PM. 

Thank you. I look forward to our meeting. 

 

From: Sheehan, Gregory [mailto:greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>



Cc: Roslyn Sellars <roslyn_sellars@fws.gov>; Thomas Irwin
<thomas_irwin@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request for 4/26

 

Hi Samantha,

 

I believe that I could meet at 3:30 pm that day for 45 minutes.  I don't believe
that I would have any other time blocks on that day.  Let me know if that
works.  I have CC'd my assistance for confirmation on your reply.

 

Thank you,

Greg

 

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald
<SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Greg,

 

As you may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force.  Several of my
experts will be in town on Thursday, April 26th .  Would you be available
to meet with us sometime that day?  The attendees currently include the
following individuals, though I expect some will drop off as the day gets
closer:

 

Attendees:

Suzi Holland, Chevron

Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapeake

Nick Owens Anadarko

Greg Schrab, SM Energy

Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

Spencer Kimball, EOG Resources



Tripp Parks, Western Energy Alliance (fellow allied trade)

Dan Naatz, IPAA

*Samantha McDonald, IPAA

 

Subjects:

1. MBTA
2. Mitigation

 

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald smcdonald@ipaa.org 202-857-4702

Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell)

 

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.

 

Best,

 

Sam

 

 

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch
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Greg Sheehan

Principal Deputy Director

US Fish and Wildlife Service

1849 C Street NW, Room 3358

Washington, DC  20240

202-208-4545



From: Samantha McDonald
To: gregory sheehan@fws.gov
Cc: Dan Naatz; casey hammond@ios.doi.gov
Subject: American Burying Beetle
Date: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 2:46:18 PM
Attachments: 8.1.17.ABB.Sheehan Letter.SM.pdf

Greg,

Thanks for looking into the Texas Hornshell issue for us. Our members are very concerned about the
listing implications of this species. 
 
On another species of concern, attached you will find a letter on our legal efforts to delist the
American Burying Beetle, which has significant impacts on our Oklahoma producers.  As a courtesy,
we wanted to share our intentions to challenge and the steps that necessitate a challenge. 
 
Sam
 
Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch

 



 
 

 

INDEPENDENT PETROLEUM ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA ▪ 1201 15TH STREET, NW ▪ SUITE 300 ▪ WASHINGTON, DC 20005  

202-857-4722 ▪ FAX 202-857-4799 ▪ WWW.IPAA.ORG 

 

August 1, 2017  

Gregory Sheehan 

Acting Director 

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

U.S. Department of Interior 

1849 C Street NW, Room 3358 

Washington, D.C. 20240 

Dear Mr.Sheehan,  

I appreciate your efforts to address Endangered Species Act issues being brought to your attention.  I am writing 

today regarding the American Burying Beetle (ABB) in an effort to get your help with it as well.  Prior to your 

appointment at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service), on February 22, 2017, IPAA filed a noticed of intent 

to sue the Service for failure to issue a 12-month finding on our petition to delist the federally endangered ABB.  

To date, the Service has not met this statutory deadline.  IPAA now needs to formally submit our complaint and 

we wanted to inform you as a courtesy and provide some background information to you before we filed.   

The ABB is the largest of the carrion beetles found in North America and was listed by the Service in 1989.  At 

the time of the original listing, USFWS was unable to identify any actual threats to populations of the ABB and 

more recent analyses of threats are based largely on speculation and assumption rather than actual evidence. More 

recently, population and habitat viability modeling conducted by USFWS indicates that all naturally occurring 

wild populations of the ABB are of sufficient size to be demographically viable for the foreseeable future. This 

was the reason that on August 8, 2015, IPAA, along with the American Stewards of Liberty, and the Texas Policy 

Foundation filed a petition to delist the species.  On March 16, 2016, the Service published a positive 90-day 

finding in the Federal Register based on its determination that the petitioned-for action may be warranted and 

initiated a status review.  The Service’s status review, which was due on August 8, 2016, is presumably ongoing.   

Correspondence from the Service received on April 24, 2017, indicated that the review of the Species Status 

Assessment (SSA) is underway. We further understand that a draft SSA is currently being reviewed and is heavily 

predicated on the presumed negative impacts of climate change. 

Many land development, agriculture, transportation and utility operations have been delayed or restricted due the 

presence of the ABB at a cost of many millions of dollars, including $1.3. million that the Oklahoma Department 

of Transportation alone spent on conservation actions during a six-year period.  Furthermore, economic threats to 

the affected communities continue to cost private landowners, businesses, and local governments many millions.   

Thank you for your interest and engagement on this subject and please let us know if we can provide further 

information.    

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
Dan Naatz, Senior Vice President of Government Relations and Political Affairs 



From: Samantha McDonald
To: gregory sheehan@fws.gov
Cc: Diemer True
Subject: Captive Raising of Sage Grouse
Date: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:17:44 AM

Mr. Sheehan,
 
Great seeing you earlier this week.  I wanted to touch base with you in your capacity on the sage
grouse review team.  One of my members, Diemer True (based in Wyoming)  is actively involved
with the captive raising of sage grouse and he would like to see a reference to the merits of the
program in the final report.  Would you have some time to speak with Diemer (cc’d)?  He may even
come to D.C. for the meeting if you feel that is best or maybe you two could coordinate the next
time you are out west. 
 
Thanks in advance for your consideration of this request!
 
Best,
 
Sam
 
 
Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch

 



From: Gregory Sheehan
To: don@sfw.net
Subject: Fwd: Ramping Up Access for A New Generation of Hunters and Anglers
Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 9:41:30 PM

Greg Sheehan, Acting Director 
Principal Deputy Director
US Fish and Wildlife Service
202-208-4545 office
202-676-7675 cell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Director, FWS" <fws_director@fws.gov>
Date: August 9, 2017 at 2:24:31 PM EDT
To: undisclosed-recipients:;
Subject: Ramping Up Access for A New Generation of Hunters and Anglers



  The Summit brought together many of the nation's most influential advocates for
hunters and anglers to discuss how to expand access and break down barriers.

For the past 125 years,
hunters and anglers have
been the backbone of
conservation in America. But in the 21st Century, there are more challenges than
ever for Americans to experience hunting and fishing opportunities - and to pass
this vital heritage down to the next generation. Last week, we held an important
gathering in Washington to catalyze partnership-driven efforts to change that.

While hunting and angling numbers still remain positive, this growth isn't keeping
pace with that of the overall population. The average age of hunters and anglers
has also increased, suggesting that younger Americans aren't taking up these
sports to the degree that they once did.  One of the limiting factors is providing
access for new or returning hunters and anglers. 

On his first day in office, Secretary Zinke issued Secretarial Order 3347 to initiate
efforts to increase access for sportsmen throughout our nation. Last week's
Summit built on this Secretarial Order, bringing leaders from leading sporting
advocacy organizations and state and federal land management agencies together
to discuss ways to expand hunter and angler access and engagement during the
current administration.



 

Discussion focused on how we can better engage and inspire young
hunters and anglers - and how the refuge and hatchery systems can
play a vital role.

Men holding fish.

Disabled Americans also deserve to be able to hunt and fish. They're a
big part of efforts to expand access.

These leaders came to Washington
on short notice because like us,
they understand that wildlife and
people across the nation will suffer
if hunting, angling, boating, and
shooting sports participation
continues to decline.

Each year, millions of Americans
spend billions of dollars to pursue
their passion for these sports –
purchasing equipment, food,
lodging, licenses and a myriad of
other products and services. These
expenditures support thousands of
jobs and pump billions of dollars
into local communities across the
nation. And as you know better
than anyone, hundreds of native

fish and wildlife species have benefited from the habitat improvements and
protections put in place for game species using sportsmen's dollars.

Especially at the state level, funding for conservation work depends on revenues
from the sale of licenses and tags to hunters and anglers - as well as revenues
from excise taxes on the sale of hunting and fishing equipment collected and
distributed through our Wildlife and Sport Fish Restoration Programs.

When I became Director of the
Utah Division of Natural
Resources, I found out quickly that
if we didn't sell enough licenses,
we couldn't make payroll. The
decline in hunting and angling
participation has hurt every state
wildlife agency in the nation, most
of which have had to make
significant cuts in employees and
conservation work to make up for
revenue shortfalls. That's why we
need to bring a state-level sense of
urgency and focus to this
issue. Because without the capacity
and expertise our state agency
partners bring to the table, the
Service can't succeed in its
conservation mission.

At the Summit, Secretary Zinke made it clear that he's willing to move heaven
and earth to ensure that the Service and other Interior agencies make expanding
access to hunting and fishing a central priority. As he noted, increasing hunting
and fishing participation is directly linked to public lands access.



 
Secretary Zinke has been instrumental in making sure sportsmen's
issues remain high on the new administration's agenda.

The Secretary's commitment was met by a passionate response from Summit
participants, who spent several hours in breakout sessions identifying key actions
to expand hunter and angler access, recruitment and retention that we can
collectively implement as a conservation community.

In particular, participants
emphasized the key role of the
National Wildlife Refuge System
and other federal public lands in

serving as the foundation for expanded recruitment and retention efforts.
Expanding hunting and fishing access on public lands - and making information
about those opportunities more easily available to the public through Apps, web-
based databases and other easily accessible platforms will be key. Discussion also
centered on using public lands as the hub of efforts to link habitat and hunting and
fishing opportunities on private lands nearby.

And perhaps most important, participants placed significant emphasis on
engaging nontraditional communities in hunting and angling - focusing on access
for disabled Americans, and making hunting and fishing more accessible to urban
residents. Summit facilitators are now compiling and summarizing the
discussions, and we will use them to help guide where we go from here as a
community.

We have a lot of work ahead of us to identify the best courses of action and begin
to aggressively implement them. I'm excited that the Fish and Wildlife Service,
and especially the National Wildlife Refuge System and National Fish Hatchery
System, will be at the forefront of these efforts.

As I travel around the country, I'd love to hear your ideas on how we can expand
hunting and fishing for generations to come. Let's get to work!

Greg



From: greg j sheehan@fws.gov
To: m ke j johnson@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; Gina Shu tz@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org; gary frazer@fws.gov
Cc: lois wellman@fws.gov; delores bigby@fws.gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (gary_frazer@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ2FyeV9mcmF6ZXJAZndzLmdvdg&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjQ0ODM1M2U0ZDFhNzYyMTNmZmNlOTE3YjI0ODMyYjk2YmM3YTdiNWQ&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
details »

Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Association of America) on MBTA and Mitigation - Rm 3038
On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HYPERLINK "mailto:SMcDonald@ipaa.org" SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:
Greg,
 
As you may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force.  Several of my experts will be in town on Thursday, April 26th .  Would you be available to meet with us sometime that day?  The attendees currently include the following individuals, though I expect some will drop off as the day gets closer:
 
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
MBTA
Mitigation
 
*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HYPERLINK "mailto:smcdonald@ipaa.org" smcdonald@ipaa.org 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell
 
Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.
 
Best,
 
Sam
 
 
Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640533000&usg AFQjCNEsMEY1WcGl6TdRzavnGOencamTGQ" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640534000&usg AFQjCNH8PtYL1gEPNfyGkp3KjUFyGZVovg" Visit ESA Watch
 
When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "https://maps.google.com/maps?q Room 3038&hl en" map)
Video call HYPERLINK "https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan?hceid Z3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdg.4eb8bkfghet0efttr70as57c2u" https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan
Calendar gary_frazer@fws.gov
Who • greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer
• thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator
• mike_j_johnson@fws.gov
• jerome_ford@fws.gov
• Gina_Shultz@fws.gov
• smcdonald@ipaa.org
• gary_frazer@fws.gov
• lois_wellman@fws.gov - optional
• delores_bigby@fws.gov - optional

Going?   HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ2FyeV9mcmF6ZXJAZndzLmdvdg&rst 1&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjQ0ODM1M2U0ZDFhNzYyMTNmZmNlOTE3YjI0ODMyYjk2YmM3YTdiNWQ&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ2FyeV9mcmF6ZXJAZndzLmdvdg&rst 3&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjQ0ODM1M2U0ZDFhNzYyMTNmZmNlOTE3YjI0ODMyYjk2YmM3YTdiNWQ&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https://www.google com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ2FyeV9mcmF6ZXJAZndzLmdvdg&rst 2&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjQ0ODM1M2U0ZDFhNzYyMTNmZmNlOTE3YjI0ODMyYjk2YmM3YTdiNWQ&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
No    HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ2FyeV9mcmF6ZXJAZndzLmdvdg&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjQ0ODM1M2U0ZDFhNzYyMTNmZmNlOTE3YjI0ODMyYjk2YmM3YTdiNWQ&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
options »
Invitation from HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/" Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account gary_frazer@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar gary_frazer@fws.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HYPERLINK "https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding" Learn More.
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From: greg j sheehan@fws.gov
To: G na Shultz@fws.gov; gary frazer@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; mike j johnson@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org
Cc: delores_bigby@fws gov; lois_wellman@fws gov
Subject: Inv tation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (gina_shultz@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ2luYV9zaHVsdHpAZndzLmdvdg&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjJiNTgwNzYwZDIyY2IwNDg2NjUyZjYyMGFkZTU4NGY0N2EwZDhkN2U&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
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
 
As you may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force.  Several of my experts will be in town on Thursday, April 26th .  Would you be available to meet with us sometime that day?  The attendees currently include the following individuals, though I expect some will drop off as the day gets
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640574000&usg AFQjCNEn6_5OUchJaVRHL57tYpCwzBGeIA" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640574000&usg AFQjCNHUy7No4DuDMtdWlaBj-I2ejlBPKQ" Visit ESA Watch
 
When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "https://maps.google.com/maps?q Room 3038&hl en" map)
Video call HYPERLINK "https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan?hceid Z3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdg.4eb8bkfghet0efttr70as57c2u" https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan
Calendar gina_shultz@fws.gov
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
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ2luYV9zaHVsdHpAZndzLmdvdg&rst 1&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjJiNTgwNzYwZDIyY2IwNDg2NjUyZjYyMGFkZTU4NGY0N2EwZDhkN2U&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ2luYV9zaHVsdHpAZndzLmdvdg&rst 3&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjJiNTgwNzYwZDIyY2IwNDg2NjUyZjYyMGFkZTU4NGY0N2EwZDhkN2U&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ2luYV9zaHVsdHpAZndzLmdvdg&rst 2&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjJiNTgwNzYwZDIyY2IwNDg2NjUyZjYyMGFkZTU4NGY0N2EwZDhkN2U&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
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
You are receiving this email at the account gina_shultz@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar gina_shultz@fws.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HYPERLINK "https://support google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding" Learn More.
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From: greg j sheehan@fws.gov
To: mike j johnson@fws.gov; gary frazer@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; Gina Shu tz@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org
Cc: delores bigby@fws.gov; lois wellman@fws.gov
Subject: Invitat on: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (jerome_ford@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgamVyb21lX2ZvcmRAZndzLmdvdg&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmU4MmMxMGUwYmJjNGNkOGE4NDkwZmM0NTJlODgwMDcxYTFkNzUxNTY&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640521000&usg AFQjCNGbvzdlKOGol-LSiHqHz7UwVI3J6Q" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640521000&usg AFQjCNHy1GYm2NJpkXYLxv2793exXQLF2Q" Visit ESA Watch
 
When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "https://maps.google.com/maps?q Room 3038&hl en" map)
Video call HYPERLINK "https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan?hceid Z3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdg.4eb8bkfghet0efttr70as57c2u" https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan
Calendar jerome_ford@fws.gov
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
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgamVyb21lX2ZvcmRAZndzLmdvdg&rst 1&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmU4MmMxMGUwYmJjNGNkOGE4NDkwZmM0NTJlODgwMDcxYTFkNzUxNTY&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgamVyb21lX2ZvcmRAZndzLmdvdg&rst 3&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmU4MmMxMGUwYmJjNGNkOGE4NDkwZmM0NTJlODgwMDcxYTFkNzUxNTY&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgamVyb21lX2ZvcmRAZndzLmdvdg&rst 2&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmU4MmMxMGUwYmJjNGNkOGE4NDkwZmM0NTJlODgwMDcxYTFkNzUxNTY&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
No    HYPERLINK "https://www google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgamVyb21lX2ZvcmRAZndzLmdvdg&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmU4MmMxMGUwYmJjNGNkOGE4NDkwZmM0NTJlODgwMDcxYTFkNzUxNTY&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
options »
Invitation from HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/" Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account jerome_ford@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar jerome_ford@fws.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HYPERLINK "https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding" Learn More.

(b) (6)



From: greg j sheehan@fws.gov
To: smcdonald@ paa.org; jerome ford@fws.gov; Gina Shultz@fws.gov; mike j johnson@fws.gov; gary frazer@fws.gov
Cc: lois we lman@fws.gov; delores b gby@fws.gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (delores_b gby@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZGVsb3Jlc19iaWdieUBmd3MuZ292&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmExYzZiMzUxMzIwNGJkMGY5MmEzNWM5MzNjODA5YTA2NjVjNTdlZDk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640474000&usg AFQjCNHKUHjEvRPk6_tYjUq8r_mmVIPCSQ" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640475000&usg AFQjCNFDRWH54g7gL2nJ_hoeqWpGYhE5XQ" Visit ESA Watch
 
When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "https://maps.google com/maps?q Room 3038&hl en" map)
Video call HYPERLINK "https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan?hceid Z3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdg.4eb8bkfghet0efttr70as57c2u" https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan
Calendar delores_bigby@fws.gov
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

Your attendance is optional.
Going?   HYPERLINK "https://www google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZGVsb3Jlc19iaWdieUBmd3MuZ292&rst 1&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmExYzZiMzUxMzIwNGJkMGY5MmEzNWM5MzNjODA5YTA2NjVjNTdlZDk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZGVsb3Jlc19iaWdieUBmd3MuZ292&rst 3&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmExYzZiMzUxMzIwNGJkMGY5MmEzNWM5MzNjODA5YTA2NjVjNTdlZDk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZGVsb3Jlc19iaWdieUBmd3MuZ292&rst 2&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmExYzZiMzUxMzIwNGJkMGY5MmEzNWM5MzNjODA5YTA2NjVjNTdlZDk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
No    HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZGVsb3Jlc19iaWdieUBmd3MuZ292&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmExYzZiMzUxMzIwNGJkMGY5MmEzNWM5MzNjODA5YTA2NjVjNTdlZDk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
options »
Invitation from HYPERLINK "https://www google.com/calendar/" Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account delores_bigby@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar delores_bigby@fws.gov.
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
To: gary frazer@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org; jerome ford@fws.gov; m ke j johnson@fws.gov; Gina Shu tz@fws.gov
Cc: lo s wellman@fws.gov; delores bigby@fws.gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (lois_wellman@fws.gov)
Attachments: inv te ics

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgbG9pc193ZWxsbWFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjM2YTYzM2RiNTBlMWNiYmRmM2RhNTk2YmJlNWQzMmUyNDQ3NmEwNzM&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640501000&usg AFQjCNHTUt3EbTaUoB9lJRoLhh3PbkVGhg" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640502000&usg AFQjCNGVx1i3s0-X-cZ7UUZv7mvX8kI5fw" Visit ESA Watch
 
When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "https://maps.google.com/maps?q Room 3038&hl en" map)
Video call HYPERLINK "https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan?hceid Z3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdg.4eb8bkfghet0efttr70as57c2u" https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan
Calendar lois_wellman@fws.gov
Who • greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer
• thomas_irwin@fws gov - creator
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
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgbG9pc193ZWxsbWFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y&rst 1&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjM2YTYzM2RiNTBlMWNiYmRmM2RhNTk2YmJlNWQzMmUyNDQ3NmEwNzM&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgbG9pc193ZWxsbWFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y&rst 3&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjM2YTYzM2RiNTBlMWNiYmRmM2RhNTk2YmJlNWQzMmUyNDQ3NmEwNzM&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgbG9pc193ZWxsbWFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y&rst 2&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjM2YTYzM2RiNTBlMWNiYmRmM2RhNTk2YmJlNWQzMmUyNDQ3NmEwNzM&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
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
You are receiving this email at the account lois_wellman@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar lois_wellman@fws.gov.
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
To: smcdonald@ paa.org; mike j johnson@fws.gov; gary frazer@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; Gina Shultz@fws.gov
Cc: delores bigby@fws.gov; lois we lman@fws.gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (m ke_j_johnson@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgbWlrZV9qX2pvaG5zb25AZndzLmdvdg&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmVkNzU2MTQwZTVlNjZhMWIxMzMxZjk1ZDdkODIwMjUzNTJjMGZlNjk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640513000&usg AFQjCNFHzC2NoN-Ak18eEdT7rCbrnjWCRQ" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077640514000&usg AFQjCNGqQF7RbeKJ31TsUDyIpisvAwkzSw" Visit ESA Watch
 
When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "https://maps.google com/maps?q Room 3038&hl en" map)
Video call HYPERLINK "https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan?hceid Z3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdg.4eb8bkfghet0efttr70as57c2u" https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan
Calendar mike_j_johnson@fws.gov
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
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgbWlrZV9qX2pvaG5zb25AZndzLmdvdg&rst 1&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmVkNzU2MTQwZTVlNjZhMWIxMzMxZjk1ZDdkODIwMjUzNTJjMGZlNjk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgbWlrZV9qX2pvaG5zb25AZndzLmdvdg&rst 3&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmVkNzU2MTQwZTVlNjZhMWIxMzMxZjk1ZDdkODIwMjUzNTJjMGZlNjk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgbWlrZV9qX2pvaG5zb25AZndzLmdvdg&rst 2&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmVkNzU2MTQwZTVlNjZhMWIxMzMxZjk1ZDdkODIwMjUzNTJjMGZlNjk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
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
You are receiving this email at the account mike_j_johnson@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar mike_j_johnson@fws.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HYPERLINK "https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding" Learn More.

(b) (6)



From: greg_j_sheehan@fws gov
To: gary frazer@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; mike j johnson@fws.gov; Gina Shultz@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org
Cc: delores bigby@fws.gov; lois wellman@fws.gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (smcdonald@ipaa.org)
Attachments: invite. cs

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgc21jZG9uYWxkQGlwYWEub3Jn&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjU5MGVlMDY0ZGFiOTExZDQyZmM2NTE5OWQ3ZDA0NDBkYzBhMTZlN2M&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 0" more
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
Calendar smcdonald@ipaa.org
Who • greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer
• thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator
• gary_frazer@fws.gov
• jerome_ford@fws.gov
• mike_j_johnson@fws.gov
• Gina_Shultz@fws.gov
• smcdonald@ipaa org
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&usd 2&usg AFQjCNEUNr50xIJN-4o9fQR_dZzzIWOvEQ" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&usd 2&usg AFQjCNH3F_ZgNptP4V_e3o43Nu4ecUl-8w" Visit ESA Watch
 
Going?   HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgc21jZG9uYWxkQGlwYWEub3Jn&rst 1&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjU5MGVlMDY0ZGFiOTExZDQyZmM2NTE OWQ3ZDA0NDBkYzBhMTZlN2M&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 0"
Yes - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgc21jZG9uYWxkQGlwYWEub3Jn&rst 3&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjU5MGVlMDY0ZGFiOTExZDQyZmM2NTE OWQ3ZDA0NDBkYzBhMTZlN2M&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 0"
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgc21jZG9uYWxkQGlwYWEub3Jn&rst 2&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdjU5MGVlMDY0ZGFiOTExZDQyZmM2NTE OWQ3ZDA0NDBkYzBhMTZlN2M&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 0"
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
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account smcdonald@ipaa.org because you are an attendee of this event.
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HYPERLINK "https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding" Learn More.

(b) (6)



From: greg j sheehan@fws.gov
To: smcdonald@ipaa.org; G na Shultz@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; mike j johnson@fws.gov; gary frazer@fws.gov
Cc: delores b gby@fws.gov; lois wellman@fws.gov; oiea@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Inv tation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (oiea@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgb2llYUBpb3MuZG9pLmdvdg&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmJiNDMyOWQ4ZmJjZjczODMwMmI0ZDNkZmYxZDhhYmNmNmQ4YzBlMTE&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
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
 
*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HYPERLINK "mailto:smcdonald@ipaa.org" smcdonald@ipaa org 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell
 
Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.
 
Best,
 
Sam
 
 
Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077954552000&usg AFQjCNFjK2IgAB_2NqF1mW4ipGVAoQ1wSg" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1522077954552000&usg AFQjCNE6XCqDDSSLSgvcrJefrS6KXR6QHQ" Visit ESA Watch
 
When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "https://maps.google.com/maps?q Room 3038&hl en" map)
Video call HYPERLINK "https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan?hceid Z3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdg.4eb8bkfghet0efttr70as57c2u" https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan
Calendar oiea@ios.doi.gov
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
• oiea@ios.doi.gov - optional

Your attendance is optional.
Going?   HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgb2llYUBpb3MuZG9pLmdvdg&rst 1&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmJiNDMyOWQ4ZmJjZjczODMwMmI0ZDNkZmYxZDhhYmNmNmQ4YzBlMTE&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgb2llYUBpb3MuZG9pLmdvdg&rst 3&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmJiNDMyOWQ4ZmJjZjczODMwMmI0ZDNkZmYxZDhhYmNmNmQ4YzBlMTE&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgb2llYUBpb3MuZG9pLmdvdg&rst 2&tok MjIjZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdmJiNDMyOWQ4ZmJjZjczODMwMmI0ZDNkZmYxZDhhYmNmNmQ4YzBlMTE&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
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
You are receiving this email at the account oiea@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar oiea@ios.doi.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HYPERLINK "https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding" Learn More.
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From: gregory sheehan@fws.gov
To: smcdonald@ipaa.org
Subject: Invitation: Meet ng (Greg Sheehan and IPAA) on w ldlife matters - Rm ... @ Fri Jun 30, 2017 10am - 10:30am (EDT) (smcdonald@ipaa.org)
Attachments: invite. cs

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid ZzU3OTJwcGU0NTE0NmZ2MWV2dXQwbW42Z2sgc21jZG9uYWxkQGlwYWEub3Jn&tok MjMjZ3JlZ29yeV9zaGVlaGFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y0MGMyMTYzYThlNTAzODM4NWU0NzljMDRlYzhkMzcyOWQ2ODk0MDE3&ctz America/New_York&hl en" more
details »

Meeting (Greg Sheehan and IPAA) on wildlife matters - Rm 3358
On Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 10:56 AM, Samantha McDonald wrote:
Thomas,

Would you be able to help us setup an introductory meeting between with Acting FWS Director Sheehan? 

Attending the meeting will be Dan Naatz, IPAA’s Senior VP of Government and Political Affairs and myself, Samantha McDonald, IPAA’s Director of Government Relations. 

We’d like to introduce our interest on wildlife matters, offer ourselves as a resource and flag some issues/species we are tracking.

Thanks in advance for your help with this matter. 
Sam

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
When Fri Jun 30, 2017 10am – 10:30am Eastern Time
Video call HYPERLINK "https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/gregory-sheehan?hceid Z3JlZ29yeV9zaGVlaGFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y.g5792ppe45146fv1evut0mn6gk" https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/gregory-sheehan
Calendar smcdonald@ipaa.org
Who • gregory_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer
• thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator
• smcdonald@ipaa.org

Going?   HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid ZzU3OTJwcGU0NTE0NmZ2MWV2dXQwbW42Z2sgc21jZG9uYWxkQGlwYWEub3Jn&rst 1&tok MjMjZ3JlZ29yeV9zaGVlaGFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y0MGMyMTYzYThlNTAzODM4NWU0NzljMDRlYzhkMzcyOWQ2ODk0MDE3&ctz America/New_York&hl en"
Yes - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid ZzU3OTJwcGU0NTE0NmZ2MWV2dXQwbW42Z2sgc21jZG9uYWxkQGlwYWEub3Jn&rst 3&tok MjMjZ3JlZ29yeV9zaGVlaGFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y0MGMyMTYzYThlNTAzODM4NWU0NzljMDRlYzhkMzcyOWQ2ODk0MDE3&ctz America/New_York&hl en"
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid ZzU3OTJwcGU0NTE0NmZ2MWV2dXQwbW42Z2sgc21jZG9uYWxkQGlwYWEub3Jn&rst 2&tok MjMjZ3JlZ29yeV9zaGVlaGFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y0MGMyMTYzYThlNTAzODM4NWU0NzljMDRlYzhkMzcyOWQ2ODk0MDE3&ctz America/New_York&hl en"
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
To: Sheehan, Gregory
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dunes Sagebrush Lizard
Date: Friday, June 08, 2018 2:05:26 PM

Thanks! I just checked in again and the TX Comptroller’s office said they heard June 1 it was
complete, but a Congressional Office checked in with FWS in NM and they said it hasn’t yet been
deemed complete.  Appreciate you setting me straight. 
 
From: Sheehan, Gregory <greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:53 PM
To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Dunes Sagebrush Lizard
 
Hi Sam
 
I do not know but will follow up.
 
Thanks
Greg
 
On Tue, Jun 5, 2018 at 3:18 PM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Mr. Sheehan,
 
As you know, the petition to list the dunes sagebrush lizard was submitted on May 8, 2018.  A few
of my members heard that the petition wasn’t yet considered complete by the Service because
the groups petitioning did not abide by the 2016 guidelines. Do you know if the petition has since
been deemed complete and submitted? 
 
Thanks in advance for the help. This is a species my members have been working to conserve for a
long time and are certainly tracking. 
 
Best,

Sam
 
Sam McDonald
Director of Government Relations
 
Independent Petroleum Association of America
1201 15th St., NW, Ste. 300
Washington, DC 20005
www.esawatch.org / www.ipaa.org
 
Phone 202.857.4722 | Email smcdonald@ipaa.org  
 



 
--
Greg Sheehan
Principal Deputy Director
US Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street NW, Room 3358
Washington, DC  20240
202-208-4545



From: gregory_sheehan@fws.gov
To: Samantha McDonald
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request for 4/26
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:07:19 AM

Sounds great.  Thanks

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 9:05 AM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Perfect!  Yes—that we’ll work, but we’ll plan to use only 30 minutes, I imagine many will
have to get to the airport and I promised we’d finish our meetings by 4PM. 

Thank you. I look forward to our meeting. 

 

From: Sheehan, Gregory [mailto:greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>
Cc: Roslyn Sellars <roslyn_sellars@fws.gov>; Thomas Irwin <thomas_irwin@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request for 4/26

 

Hi Samantha,

 

I believe that I could meet at 3:30 pm that day for 45 minutes.  I don't believe that I would
have any other time blocks on that day.  Let me know if that works.  I have CC'd my
assistance for confirmation on your reply.

 

Thank you,

Greg

 

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Greg,

 

As you may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force.  Several of my experts will be
in town on Thursday, April 26th .  Would you be available to meet with us sometime that
day?  The attendees currently include the following individuals, though I expect some will
drop off as the day gets closer:



 

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
Office  202-208-4545
Cell 202-676-7675



From: Greg Sheehan
To: Thu Vo-Wood
Cc: don@sfw.net
Subject: Re: Alaska Cabin Discussion at AFWA
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:39:49 PM

Thu
I'll talk with Don tomorrow on this.  
Thanks
Greg 

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 25, 2017, at 11:24 AM, Thu Vo-Wood <tvo-wood@utah.gov> wrote:

Thank you Greg for looking into this. 

I need to clarify that the cabins under threat are not the public use cabins (though
many of those have been shuttered and the USFS has discussed ending the
program as budgets have been tightened).

The cabins we're discussing are the privately held cabins located upon USFS
lands under special use permits. Many of these cabins are quite old and have been
held by Alaskan families for many years. They are integral to the lifestyle of
many local Alaskans.

The permits allow an individual to transfer a cabin one time. Typically this
happens with the passing of one generation to the next. When the second
permittee passes away, the USFS is not considering a new special use permit, but
is simply knocking down the existing cabins. 

The situation that brought this issue to light involves a cabin that has been
transferred when the original permittee passed away. The next permitte (a son),
recently passed away and now the adult grandchildren (long serving military
veterans) of the original permittee are being forced to watch from the sideline
while the USFS prepares to remove the structure.

It's difficult to properly summarize this issue in an email, but if someone with a
sympathetic ear would be willing to talk to a friend of ours up there, he could pass
along all the necessary information. He's taken a very active role in this issue and
his thoughts are compelling.

If you need more information, please contact Mike Schwartz at 
(home) or  (cell).

Thank you.

On Sunday, September 24, 2017, Greg Sheehan <greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov>
wrote:

Hi Thu

(b) (6)
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I know exactly who can help put here.  The now Assistant Secretary of
agricultural was in Utah last summer and Don and I spent two days with
him.   Don has a very strong relationship there.  Let's get him
engaged.  This plan to eliminate cabins would effect thousand of
hunters, anglers, and campers each year.  I have stayed at and hunted
out of one of these cabins while bear hunting.

I have CC'd Don on the email and will talk with him this week in DC.

Thanks
Greg

Greg Sheehan
Principal Deputy Director
US Fish and Wildlife Service
202-208-4545 office
202-676-7675 cell

> On Sep 21, 2017, at 1:35 PM, Thu Vo-Wood <tvo-wood@utah.gov> wrote:
>
> Hi Greg,
>
> I hope all is well with you since last we spoke.  I have attached the
> documents I briefly discussed with you at AFWA about the Alaska cabin.
>
> I did get a chance to talk to Brian Ferebee.  He suggested I forward him
> the documents so he can send it to Lisa Murkowski and others in Alaska to
> address; however, Murkowski and the Department of Agriculture have
already
> been made aware of the issue through Alaska's state senator and congressman
> as you will discover in the attachments.
>
> To date no one has responded to the matter.  Mike Schwartz asked me to help
> him escalate it to someone higher up with influence and an interest within
> the administration - as it stands, the USFS will likely condemn and destroy
> all special use cabins currently on the Tongass within a generation.
>
> At this point USFS decision makers in Alaska seem less than interested in
> reexaminig the termination of special use permits.
>
> In this one example, two long serving military veterans will be affected,
> but there are many other Alaskan families facing a similar fate.
>
> When you have a moment, take a listen to this commentary:
>
> https://www.kfsk.org/2016/05/05/commentary-by-mike-schwartz-a-paradise-
lost/
>
> Thank you in advance for your help.  Much appreciated.
>



> Thu Vo-Wood
> Administrative Assistant
> Utah Division of Wildlife Resources
> 1594 W North Temple, Ste 2110
> Salt Lake City, UT 84116
> (801) 538-4705
> <Hammer Cabin Letters and petition.pdf>
> <KFSK Radio Story - Hammer Cabin Southeast Alaska.pdf>



From: Samantha McDonald
To: Sheehan, Gregory
Subject: RE: Meeting request
Date: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:19:16 AM

Good morning, Greg.  

I’m headed out on some work travel, but wanted to check-in to see if you may have ten minutes to
spare next Thursday morning, Nov 16. In addition to Nick from Anadarko, another one of my
biologists, Megan Maxwell with QEP will also be in attendance. 
 
Thanks in advance!
 
Sam McDonald
IPAA
 

From: Samantha McDonald 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 10:49 AM
To: 'Sheehan, Gregory' <greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov>
Subject: Meeting request
 
Greg, 
 
I hope this note finds you well.  One of my wildlife experts, Nick Owens with Anadarko, will be in
town in two weeks for the IAIA Biodiversity Symposium where he’ll be presenting.  Is there any

chance you’d be available the morning of Nov 16th where I could introduce to you so you could hear
about some of the innovative things he’s involved with in the field?
 
Thanks in advance for the consideration!
 
Kind regards,
 
Sam
 
Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch

 



From: Esther Wagner
To: Sheehan, Greg
Subject: Re: Migratory Bird Treaty Act
Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:33:41 PM

Hi Greg,

Roslyn sent me an email on Friday and let me know she would get back to me with some
times early this week.  Thanks so much for working to get something set up.  I look forward to
meeting you.

Esther

On Feb 19, 2018, at 8:27 PM, Sheehan, Greg <greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Esther

I will ask my assistant, Roslyn, to check and see if there is a time that we can
make work.  I would want someone there from our migratory birds program that
could probably answer your questions better than I.

Thanks
Greg

On Fri, Feb 16, 2018 at 12:03 PM, Esther Wagner <esther@pawyo.org> wrote:

Mr. Sheehan,

 

I am writing to check your availability to meet with me and a few of our
members regarding the Migratory Bird Treaty Act on either February 28 or the
morning of March 1 in DC.  We currently have meetings scheduled on those
dates at 10:00 am on the 28th and 10:30 am on the 1st but are available any
other time.

 

I apologize for the late notice.

 

Thank you for your consideration.

 

Esther Wagner



 

Esther Wagner

Vice President – Public Lands

Petroleum Association of Wyoming

Office (307) 234-5333

Cell (307) 262-4690

Fax (307) 266-9928

 

 

This communication is the property of the Petroleum Association of Wyoming
and may contain confidential and privileged information.  Unauthorized use of
this communication and its contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail without express
authorization from the Petroleum Association of Wyoming.  If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in the reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.

 

-- 
Greg Sheehan
Principal Deputy Director
US Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street NW, Room 3358
Washington, DC  20240
Office  202-208-4545
Cell 202-676-7675



From: Gregory Sheehan
To: Samantha McDonald
Cc: vincent devito@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: THANK YOU!
Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 7:12:18 AM

Thank you Sam.  It is imperative that we fully consider all information and science before
making such a wide ranging determination.  

Have a nice weekend. 

Thanks
Greg 

Greg Sheehan
Principal Deputy Director
US Fish and Wildlife Service
202-208-4545 office
202-676-7675 cell

On Aug 17, 2017, at 2:59 PM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Vince and Greg,
 
On behalf of my members, I wanted to thank you for the 6-month delay on the Texas
Hornshell.  They are most grateful for the extra time to allow their significant
conservation efforts to come to fruition.  It was a good call.
 
Best,
 
Sam
 
 
Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch
<image001.jpg>
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From: gregory_sheehan@fws.gov
To: Samantha McDonald; Gary Frazer
Subject: Re: TX Hornshell
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1:19:04 PM

Hi Sam

I am scheduled to go over this with Gary tomorrow so that we can properly respond. 

Thanks
Greg

On Mon, Jul 24, 2017 at 3:31 PM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Thank you!  I noticed that the Texas Hornshell was slated for a listing determination in the
Unified Agenda next month.  The clock is ticking  on this one and my companies will need
to sign their intent letters to participate in the CCAA and CCA by August 7.  Again, thank
you for your interest and I appreciate your willingness to look into this for us.  What is being
stated in the field as fact is misconstrued and could lead to a listing decision that could
adversely affect future operations in the region.

 

From: Sheehan, Gregory [mailto:greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 1:04 AM
To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>
Subject: Re: TX Hornshell

 

Hi Sam

 

I have been running a bit and I apologize for not getting back to you sooner.  I am learning
more about this issue internally.  I have not seen any listing documents so I don't know that
anything is formally being finalized yet.  Will get back to you.

 

Thanks

Greg

 

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 4:10 PM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Dear Mr. Sheehan,

Thank you so much for meeting with Dan and me on June 30th.  We appreciated you



hearing our concerns and asking so many great questions about the oil and gas industry.    

 

Following up on our meeting, you requested letters outlining issues we were facing from
the Service in the field.  Attached is our first letter on the Texas Hornshell. We are more
than happy to answer any questions you may have.    

 

We appreciate your willingness to help and look forward to continued correspondence. 

 

Best,

 

Sam

 

 

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch

 

 

--

Greg Sheehan, Acting Director

Principle Deputy Director

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
Subject: Thank You for Meeting
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:57:12 PM

Hi Greg,
 
Thank you for taking the time to meet with our group a couple of weeks ago, we really appreciated
it.  During our meeting we discussed your efforts in response to the recently released Solicitor’s
Opinion regarding the MBTA and incidental take.  Any updates you can provide us with regard to
these items would be greatly appreciated.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can provide further clarification on any of the
items we discussed during our meeting.
 
It was a pleasure to meet you and thanks again.
 
Esther
 
Esther Wagner
Vice President – Public Lands
Petroleum Association of Wyoming
Office (307) 234-5333
Cell (307) 262-4690
Fax (307) 266-9928
 
 
This communication is the property of the Petroleum Association of Wyoming and may contain
confidential and privileged information.  Unauthorized use of this communication and its contents is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail
without express authorization from the Petroleum Association of Wyoming.  If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in the
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
 



From: greg j sheehan@fws.gov
To: gary frazer@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; mike j johnson@fws.gov; Gina Shultz@fws.gov;

smcdonald@ipaa.org
Cc: delores bigby@fws.gov; lois wellman@fws.gov; oiea@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm -

3:30pm (EDT) (greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been changed.
HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action=VIEW&eid=NGViOGJrZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdjMnUgZ3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdg&es=1" more details »

Changed: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary Frazer, Jerome Ford & Independent Petroleum Association of America) on -
Rm 3038
On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HYPERLINK "mailto:SMcDonald@ipaa.org" SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:
Greg,
 
As you may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force.  Several of my experts will be in town on Thursday, April 26th .  Would you be available to
meet with us sometime that day?  The attendees currently include the following individuals, though I expect some will drop off as the day gets closer:
 
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa=D&ust=1523655255612000&usg=AFQjCNGHCh7Y9fCUwzp9wl1M6-43EhpJlg" Visit IPAA /
HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa=D&ust=1523655255613000&usg=AFQjCNEwRxHxRfH_i0hFfRHwSIg_5CcxOA" Visit ESA
Watch
 
When Changed: Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm – 3:30pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "https://maps.google.com/maps?q=Room+3038&hl=en" map)
Video call HYPERLINK "https://hangouts.google com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan?
hceid=Z3JlZ19qX3NoZWVoYW5AZndzLmdvdg.4eb8bkfghet0efttr70as57c2u" https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan
Calendar greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov
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
You are receiving this email at the account thomas_irwin@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HYPERLINK
"https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding" Learn More.

(b) (6)



From: greg j sheehan@fws.gov
To: gary frazer@fws.gov; mike j johnson@fws.gov; Gina Shultz@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org; jerome ford@fws.gov
Cc: lois_we lman@fws gov; oiea@ios doi gov; delores_b gby@fws gov
Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (gina_shultz@fws.gov)
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

Changed: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary Frazer, Jerome Ford & Independent Petroleum Association of America) on - Rm 3038
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255744000&usg AFQjCNHVtpQAXnYEZcFpGPDNvrsx4Zgzfg" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255744000&usg AFQjCNGigmFgMsVCW6UdXJ5Jmlc75hIi6w" Visit ESA Watch
 
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
You are receiving this email at the account gina_shultz@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar gina_shultz@fws.gov.
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
To: gary frazer@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org; mike j johnson@fws.gov; Gina Shultz@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov
Cc: lois wellman@fws.gov; delores bigby@fws.gov; oiea@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meet ng re: MBTA and M t gation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (jerome_ford@fws.gov)
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255692000&usg AFQjCNEqvCr7GrWNij7sIPrXEl9yZbCouA" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255692000&usg AFQjCNHu5bL3c-MrybU85l5WCv193KTozg" Visit ESA Watch
 
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
You are receiving this email at the account jerome_ford@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar jerome_ford@fws.gov.
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
To: Gina Shultz@fws.gov; mike j johnson@fws.gov; gary frazer@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org; jerome ford@fws.gov
Cc: lo s wellman@fws.gov; oiea@ios.doi.gov; delores b gby@fws.gov
Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (lois_wellman@fws.gov)
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255693000&usg AFQjCNGzEMhnE5ahucFgvy3SiAHdlM8CVQ" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255694000&usg AFQjCNFj0EDFUO-JoRQtPfDCR-IYhg8aRA" Visit ESA Watch
 
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
You are receiving this email at the account lois_wellman@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar lois_wellman@fws.gov.
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
To: mike j johnson@fws.gov; smcdonald@ paa.org; jerome ford@fws.gov; Gina Shultz@fws.gov; gary frazer@fws.gov
Cc: lois we lman@fws.gov; delores b gby@fws.gov; oiea@ os.doi.gov
Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and M tigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (mike_j_johnson@fws.gov)
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
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cel
 
Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.
 
Best,
 
Sam
 
 
Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255743000&usg AFQjCNHxOeIutyMhDxuK-IbTwAYxkgfUZA" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google com/url?
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
You are receiving this email at the account mike_j_johnson@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar mike_j_johnson@fws.gov.
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
To: Gina Shultz@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org; gary frazer@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; mike j johnson@fws.gov
Cc: oiea@ os.doi.gov; delores bigby@fws.gov; lois we lman@fws.gov
Subject: Updated nvitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (oiea@ios.doi.gov)
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255660000&usg AFQjCNEGcufhiI3ua7-NvWwsZ3k9wA8RRg" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255660000&usg AFQjCNFPQSDh8NSbx0o8fG_gpUqew0zXHQ" Visit ESA Watch
 
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
You are receiving this email at the account oiea@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar oiea@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: Gina Shultz@fws.gov; smcdonald@ipaa.org; jerome ford@fws.gov; m ke j johnson@fws.gov; gary frazer@fws.gov
Cc: oiea@ios.doi.gov; lois wellman@fws.gov; delores bigby@fws.gov
Subject: Updated nvitation: Hold: Meet ng re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (gary_frazer@fws.gov)
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255678000&usg AFQjCNFQjWuTrPsoRYRae8SAlL8wj65AvQ" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 152365525 679000&usg AFQjCNFBdoy4oDUJhLGCuz2G3Z-QmW4L_g" Visit ESA Watch
 
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
You are receiving this email at the account gary_frazer@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar gary_frazer@fws.gov.
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
To: smcdonald@ paa.org; mike j johnson@fws.gov; Gina Shu tz@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; gary frazer@fws.gov
Cc: delores bigby@fws.gov; oiea@ os.doi.gov; lois wellman@fws.gov
Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and M tigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (delores_bigby@fws.gov)
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
(202)857-4722 / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255827000&usg AFQjCNGIGrlGUp5NSnE_GLU8ooS-lLE76Q" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F&sa D&ust 1523655255827000&usg AFQjCNGRD-qJgUG6_38MVc-wmA8YillJPw" Visit ESA Watch
 
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
You are receiving this email at the account delores_bigby@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar delores_bigby@fws.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HYPERLINK "https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding" Learn More.

(b) (6)




